Message

From: SGoRRWhiteboard@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [SGoRRWhiteboard@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]

on behalf of  sgorrmajorevents@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [sgorrmajorevents@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 27/04/2020 14:16:15

To: LEITCH, Angela (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) [angela.leitch@nhs.net]; BLACK, Mary (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND)
[mary.blackl@nhs.net]; MCMENAMIN, Jim (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) U}_m__nj__c_m_g_r]g_r_n|n@nhs.net];
george.crooks@dhi-scotland.com;i NR 7 (NHS LANARKSHIRE) [ NR____y@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk]

Subject: FW: Ministerial Deep Dive on 'Testir'{gm'_'—m,&géﬁag_éﬁd Dial in Details

Attachments: TTI - Deep dive - for circulation 2.pptx; Deep Dive (Testing) 27-04-20 - Agenda.docx

Dear all,

Please find attached agenda and slide pack for today’s deep dive meeting at 2:30pm, please also see
the dial in details within the email below.

Thanks

NR

Scottish Government Resilience Room (SGoRR)
St Andrews House

Regent Road

EDINBURGH
EH1 3DG
1&S
E: &S i@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
Duty Officer Pager (Emergency Contact): | 1&S

From: SGoRRWhiteboard On Behalf Of SGoRR Major Events

Sent: 27 April 2020 13:51

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Chief Medical Officer <CMO@gov.scot>; i NR i (DCMO)

i NR ;@gov scot>; Cowd 19 Director <covid-19. dlrector@gov scot> Director for Cowd 19 Testing

<PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>,; NR i NR @gov scot> Mitchell E (Elinor)

<Elinor.Mitchell@gov.scot>; McQueen F (Fiona) <Fiona.McQueen@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care
<DGHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Public Health, Sport and Wellbeing <MinisterPHSW @gov.scot>; Minister for Mental
Health <MinisterMH@ gov.scot>; First Minister Covid Briefing Unit <FMCOV|dbr|ef|ngun|t@gov scot>; Crolla P (Patrlck)

<Patr|ck Crolla@gov scot>; Rogers S (Shirley) <Sh|rley Rogers@gov scot>; i NR i NR i

QDCMOHeaIth COVID19@gov scot>; Klelnberg D (Daniel) <Dan|el Klelnberg@gov scot>; | NR i (COP26)
o NR i@gov.scot>; MLOO3 <MLO03@gov.scot>; Slorance AR (Andrew) <Andrew. Slorance@gov. scot> Moffat
i NR t@gov.scot>; SGoRRO2 <SGoRRO2@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Ministerial Deep Dive on 'Testing' - Agenda and Dial in Details
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Slide Pack now attached.

Scottish Government Resilience Room (SGoRR)
St Andrews House

Regent Road

EDINBURGH

EH1 3DG

1&S

E: sgorrinformation@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
Duty Officer Pager (Emergency Contact):§ 1&S i

From: SGoRRWhiteboard On Behalf Of SGoRR Major Events

Sent: 27 April 2020 13:21

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Chief Medical Officer <CMO@gov.scot>; Steedman N (Nicola) (DCMO)
<Nicola.Steedman@gov.scot>; Covid-19 Director <covid-19.director@gov.scot>; Director for Covid 19 Testing

<directorcovid19testing@gov.scot>; Leitch J (Jason) <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; | NR E
NR@gov scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Health and Sport <CabSecHS@gov.scot>; L NR
i NR @gov.scot>; Hutchison D (David) <Dav1d Hutchison@gov.scot>; Permanent Secretary
<PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>;i NR ) 4; NR i@gov.scot>; Mitchell E (Elinor)

<Elinor.Mitchell@gov.scot>; McQueen F (Fiona) <Fiona.McQueen@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care
<DGHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Public Health, Sport and Wellbeing <MinisterPHSW @gov.scot>; Minister for Mental
Health <MinisterMH@ gov.scot>; First Minister Covid Briefing Unit <FMcovidbriefingunit@gov.scot>; Crolla P (Patrlck)

<Patrick. Crolla@gov scot>} NR id NR Dgov.scot>;i i NR §<§ NR :

<Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>; Gosling J (James) < NR r@gov scot>; Campbell I (Ialn) _____r!ﬁ____jl@gov scot>
D_|__r_<_a__c_jc_9_r__g__qmmunlcatlons Ministerial Support & Facilities <DirectorCMSF@gov.scot>; NR 'i)

] NR ov.scot>; NR )< NR i@gov.scot>; DCMO Héé'l’i'ﬁ”éﬁf/i’b"i’é """
I<__DQ_I_\_/_I__(_)__I_—_I_ga_I_t_h__COVID19@gov scot>; Kleinberg D (Daniel) <Daniel.Kleinberg@gov.scot>; { NR } (COP26)
NR {@gov.scot>; MLO03 <MLO03 @gov.scot>; Slorance AR (Andrew) <Andrew Slorance@gov.scot>

Subject RE: Ministerial Deep Dive on 'Testing' - Agenda and Dial in Details
Dear all

Agenda now attached. The slide pack will follow as soon as we receive it.
Thank you

Scottish Government Resilience Room (SGoRR)
St Andrews House

Regent Road

EDINBURGH

EH1 3DG
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1&S

E: sgorrinformation@scotland.gsi.gov.uk .
Duty Officer Pager (Emergency Contact):! 1&S

From: SGoRRWhiteboard On Behalf Of SGoRR Major Events

Sent: 27 April 2020 12:37

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Chief Medical Officer <CMO@gov.scot>; Steedman N (Nicola) (DCMO)

<Nico|a Steedman@gov scot>; Covid- 19 Director <covid-19. director@gov scot>; Director for Covid 19 Testing

<PermanentSecretary@gov scot> f NR i< NR @gov.scot>, Mitchell E (Elinor)

<Elinor.Mitchell@gov.scot>; McQueen F (Fiona) <Fiona.McQueen@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care
<DGHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Public Health, Sport and Wellbeing <MinisterPHSW @gov.scot>; Minister for Mental
Health <MinisterMH@ gov.scot>; First Minister Covid Briefing Unit <FMcovidbriefingunit@gov. scot> Crolla P (Patrlck)
<Patrick.Crolla@gov.scot>; Rogers S (Shirley) <Shirley.Rogers@gov. scot>‘ NR <: NR :

i NR_Bgov.scot>; Jeane.Freeman.msp @parliament.scot; Baird J (Jim) <J|m baird@gov.scot>;
Clare.Haughey. msp@parllament scot; Grlffan (Joe) <Joe. Grlffm@gov scot>i NR i
-! NR @gov scot>; Campbell | (Ialn) N @gov scot>; Dlrector Communlcatlons Ministerial Support

S NR Dgov.scot>; DCMO Health COovID19 <DCI\/IOHeaIth COVID19@gov.scot>; Kleinberg D (Daniel)
<Daniel.Kleinberg@gov.scot>; NR {COP26) <E '''''''''''''''' NR @gov.scot>; MLOO3 <MLO03@gov.scot>;
Slorance AR (Andrew) <Andrew.Slorance@gov.scot> 77T

Subject: Ministerial Deep Dive on 'Testing' - Agenda and Dial in Details

Good Afternoon,

Please see dial in details for the Deep Dive this afternoon. Agenda and papers will be sent on once
we have them..

The dial in details are as follows:

Number

i lrrelevant & |

Guest Passcode

Irrelevant & |

Please do not save the above details into your calendar.

CAN ALL THOSE DIALLING IN PLEASE ENSURE THEY ARE ON LINE WELL IN ADVANCE OF
THE MEETING START TO AVOID DISRUPTION

Important:

Teleconference protocol:
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For those dialling in please ensure you are on the line at least 5 minutes before the conference
begins. At the start of the meeting the Chair may do a ‘Teleconference Roll Call’ to confirm the
names of the participants who have joined the call.

Key etiquette:

¢ Introduce yourself when speaking so everyone knows who it is

¢ Please mute your handset when you are not speaking.
If your microphone is not muted, please take care not to rustle paper, type or make a noise that might
disturb the call

Kind regards,

P .
! i

..............................

Scottish Government Resilience Room (SGoRR)
St Andrews House

Regent Road

EDINBURGH

EH1 3DG

NR

'E: sgorrinformation@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
Duty Officer Pager (Emergency Contact): | NR
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any
part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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